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Docket No. 50-302

Mr. Walter S. Wilgus

Vice President, Nuclear Operations

Florida Power Corporation

ATTN: Manager, Nuclear Licensing
& Fuel Management

P. 0. Box 14042; M.A.C, H-2

St. Petersburg, Florida 33733

Dear Mr. Wilgus:
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Gary R. Westafer's letter of August 16, 1984 to D. G. Eisenhut requested an
extension of time from October 2, 1984 uyntil November 30, 1984 to respond to
Generic Letter 84-15, which dealt with diesel generator reliability. Your

Justification for this delay cited

your need tc reformat and analyze diesel

demand data and to develop and review your comprehensive program

recommendations. We have reviewed
requested extension of time.

cc: See next page

your request and herewith arant the

Sincerely,
original S"med'zt

Oarrell G. Eisenhut, Director
Division of Licensing

*See previous white for concurrences.
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Docket No. 50-302

Mr. Walter S. Wilgus

Vice President, Nuclear Operations

florida Power Corporation

ATTN:
& Fuel Management

P. 0. Box 14042; M.A.C. H-2

St. Petersburg, Florida 33733

Dear Mr. Wilgus:

Gary R. Westafer's letter of August 16, 1984 to D. G. Eisenhut requested an

extersion of time from October 2, 1984 until November 29, 1984 to respond to
Generic Letter 84-15, which dealt with diesel generator reliability.
justification for this delay cited your need to reformat and analyze diesel

Manager, Nuclear Licensing
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demand data and to develop and review your comprehensive program

recommendations.
requested extension of time.

cc: See next page
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We have reviewed your request and herewith grant the

Sincerely,

Darrell G. ;—.L.;c‘-m:ut
Darrell G, Eisenhut, Director
Division of Licensing
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Crystal River Unit No. 3
Florida Power Gorporation

cc w/enclosure(s):

Mr. Wilbur Langely, Chairman
Board of County Commissioners
Citrus County

Inverness, Florida 36250

Regional Radiation Representative
EPA Region IV

345 Courtland Street, N.E.
Atlanta, Georgia 30308

Mr. R. W. Neiser, Senior
Vice President and General
Counsel

Florida Power Corporation

P. 0. Box 14042

St. Petersburg, Florida 33733

Administrator

Department of Environmental Regulation

Power Plant Siting Section
State of Florida

2600 Blair Steone Road
Tallahassee, Florida 32301

Attorney General

Department of Legal Affairs
The Capitol

Tallahassee, Florida 32304

50-302

Mr. Robert B. Borsum

Babcock & Wilcox

Nuclear Power Generation Division
Suite 220, 7910 Woodmont Avenue

Bethesda, Maryland 20814

Mr. Tom Stetka. Resident Inspector

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Route #3, Box 717
Crystal River, Florida 32629

Nuclear Plant Manager
Florida Power Corporation

P. 0. Box 219

Crystal River, Florida 32629

Bureau of Intergovernmental Relations
660 Apalachee Parkway
Tallahassee, Florida 32304

Ulray Clark, Administrator
Radiological Health Services
Department of Health and
Rehabilitative Services
1323 Winewood Blvd,
Tallahassee, Florida 32301

Mr. James P. 0'Reilly, Regional Administrator
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Region II

101 Marietta Street, NW, Suite 2900

Aflanta, Georgia 30323



UNITED STATES :
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION .
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20555

October 15, 1984
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Docket No. 50-307

Mr. Walter S. Wilgus
Vice President, Nuclear Cperations
Florida Power Corporation \
ATTN: Manager, Nuclear Licensine

& Fuel Management \
P. 0. Box 14042; M.A.C. H-2 \
St. Petersburg, Florida 33733 ‘\

\
\
Gary R. Westafer's letter of August 16\ 1984 to D. G. Eisenhut requested an

extension of time from October 2, 1984 yntil Novembér 30, 1984 to respond to
Generic Letter 84-15, which dealt with d&gsel gengrator reliability. VYour

Dear Mr. Wilgus:

justification for this delay cited your need to feformat and analyze d-esel
demand data and to develop and review your compfehensive program
recommendations. We have reviewed your requeyt and herewith grant the
requested extension of time. \

4§&,$Lf
EiSenhut, Director

vision of Licensing

cc: See next page



